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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 24 December 2018 11:01 AM
To: ‘Nor Azian Binte Noordin'; SUR

Subject: RE: MV for SJG7769P (DOA: 20/12/2018)
Dear Noordin,

The market value of SIG 7769P is $126K-$127K (Estimated) as at Dec 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 24 December 2018 9:08 AM
Subject: MV for SIG7769P (DOA: 20/12/2018)

Dear all,
Please let us have the market value for the above car. Details of the car make and model is as per below.
Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

S

)

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of Dyikvatil INSURANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID :pre
Singapore NRIC

~Owner ID



4724A

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

SIG7769P

Vehicle to be Exported

No

Intended Deregistration Date
25 Dec 2018

Vehicle Make

MERCEDES BENZ

Vehicle Model

E250 SEDAN (R18)

Primary Colour

Silver

Manufacturing Year

2014

Engine No.
27492030340240

Chassis No.
WDD2120362B118748
Maximum Power Output
155.0 kW (207 bhp)

Open Market Value
$49,580.00

Original Registration Date
27 Apr 2015

First Registration Date

27 Apr 2015

Transfer Count

0

Actual ARF Paid
$56,412.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PAREF Eligibility

Yes

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date
26 Apr 2025

PARF Rebate Amount
$42,309.00

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

26 Apr 2025

COE Category

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years)

10

QP Paid

$76,612.00

COE Rebate Amount
$48,542.00

Total Rebate Amount
$90,851.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 24 Dec 2018
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: ; Monday, 24 December 2018 9:08 AM

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

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buildin

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg L

A Member of TR (NSURANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type
Singapore NRIC
Owner ID

4724A

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.

SJG7769P

Vehicle to be Exported
No

Intended Deregistration Date
25 Dec 2018

Vehicle Make
MERCEDES BENZ
Vehicle Model

E250 SEDAN (R18)
Primary Colour

Silver

Manufacturing Year
2014

Engine No.
27492030340240

* Chassis No.
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
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12/24/2018 Used Mercedes-Benz Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
L2GCARMART.CON Login  Sign up

New Cars

Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Resocurces

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling GV Credit Pte Ltd
| Browse by Category Lﬁ {Sort by Date Posted ¥ {1100 results/page ¥
22 vehicles |Mercedes-Benz E250 ’ | )
il . Price _ Depreciation Eng Cap  Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Mercedes-Benz E250 Any Any 2015 Any Any Any All
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $131,800 $16,790 /yr 23-Feb-2015 1,991 cc 41,000 km Luxury Available
Avantgarde
Graded B by ST/
1.98% Financing Rate, Free Titan x And 1 Year Warranty! Cycle And Carriage Unit! Low Mileage Of 11000km, Done Yearly Only! Gorgeous Metallic
Spinel Blue Paintwork With Anthracite Black Leather Interio...
Supreme Cars Pte Ltd
R Tags: 2015 Mercedes-Benz E250, 2015 mercedes-henz €250, Mercedes-Benz E250, mercedes-benz @250,
Posted: 21-Dec-2018 Mercedes-Benz, £250, €250, Used Mercedes-Benz
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $140,800 $15,950 /yr 16-Nov-2015 1,991 cc 70,000 km Luxury Available
Edition E
1 Owner Only! Only 1 Unit In The Market! Highest Spec AMG EDITION E Model!l Fully Serviced And Maintained By C&C! 100% Accident Free! STA
Evaluation Welcome! View To Believe! 100% Loan Available! High ...
ST Carz Pte Ltd
et B B3 Tags: 2015 Mercedes-Benz E250, 2015 mercedes-benz €250, Mercedes-Benz £250, mercedes-benz €250,
Posted: 21-Dec-2018 Mercedes-Benz, 250, €250, Used Mercedes-Benz
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $129,800 $16,650 /yr 29-Jan-2015 1,991 cc 26,590 km Luxury Available

CGI Avantgarde

C&C Unit! Full Service History With C&C. Facelifted Avantgarde R18 Model, Lady Driver Who Seldom Drives Her Car. Prefers Her Husband And Kids To
Chauffeur Her Around, Hence The Very Low Mileage. Accid...
Prem Roy Motoring

-, . Tags: 2015 Mercedes-Benz E250, 2015 mercedes-benz €250, Mercedes-Benz E250, mercedes-benz €250,
Posted: 20-Dec-2018 Mercedes-Benz, E250, 250, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 - N.A 13-Nov-2015 1,991 cc - Luxury
Edition €

Auto Zoom Enterprise Pte Ltd

R T AR Tags: 2015 Mercedes-Benz E250, 2015 mercedes-benz €250, Mercedes-Benz E250, mercedes-benz €250,
Posted: 19-Dec-2018 Mercedes-Benz, £250, €250, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes and Hamilton receive F1 trophies

After an exciting and challenging F1 season, Mercedes-AMG Petronas Motorsport was awarded the trophies that represent the culmination of a season
of endeavour,

Read this article

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 - N.A 02-Jan-2015 1,991 cc - Luxury

Director Owner. C&C Unit, R18 Model, Fully Agent Maintained Since Day One, Super Low Mileage Done, Car Like New, See To Believe, Loan/Trade In
Avail,

Posted: 19-Dec-2018 Tags: 2015 Mercedes-Benz E250, 2015 mercedes-benz €250, Mercedes-Benz £250, mercedes-benz €250,
Osled: Mercedes-Benz, E250, €250, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $130,000 $16,010 /yr 06-May-2015 1,991 cc 125,839 km Luxury

Loan Interest At 2.28%. Extremely Well Maintained. This Beast Does Not Just Look Beautiful, It's 100% Accident Free. View To Believe! Up To 80%
Financing Possible! Trade In Welcome! Call/SMS To Arrang...

Tags: 2015 Mercedes-Benz E250, 2015 mercedes-benz e250, Mercedes-Benz E250, mercedes-benz €250,

Posted: 19-Dec-2018 Mercedes-Benz, £250, €250, Used Mercedes-Benz

reedes-Benz E-Class E250 $128,800 $15,530 /yr 18-Jun-2015 1,991 cc 75,000 km Luxury
https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php? MMO=E250&RPG=100& VEH=0&RGD=201 5&MOD=Mercedes-Benz
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